
PBOT Memorandum No. 40-07 
Notice to Members No. 25-07-G 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Members of the Philadelphia Board of Trade 
 
FROM: Office of the Secretary 
 
RE:  2008 Holiday Schedule 
 
DATE:  November 19, 2007 
              
 
The Philadelphia Board of Trade, pursuant to Rule E4 and E5 is publishing its holidays for 2008.  
Please refer to the previously issued Notice to Members (6-07).  PBOT will be closed on these 
designated holidays but otherwise open for business on all other business days unless the PBOT 
determines otherwise and notifies members through a Notice to Members or other appropriate means. 
 
1. NEW YEARS DAY – Tuesday, January 1, 2008 

Closed (no trading sessions) 
 
2. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. DAY – Monday, January 21, 2008 
   Closed (no trading sessions) 
 
3. PRESIDENT’S DAY – Monday, February 18, 2008 

Closed (no trading sessions) 
 

4. MEMORIAL DAY – Monday, May 26, 2008 
Closed (no trading sessions) 
 

5. INDEPENDENCE DAY – Friday, July 4, 2008 
Closed (no trading sessions) 

 
6. LABOR DAY – Monday, September 1, 2008 

Closed (no trading sessions) 
 

7. COLUMBUS DAY – Monday, October 13, 2008 
Closed (no trading sessions) 

 
8. VETERAN’S DAY – Tuesday, November 11, 2008 

Closed (no trading sessions) 
 
9. THANKSGIVING – Thursday, November 27, 2008 

Closed (no trading sessions) 
 
10. CHRISTMAS – Thursday, December 25, 2008 

Closed (no trading sessions) 


